
 

  Fair Haven Planning Commission 
Town of Fair Haven - May 6, 2026 - Regular Meeting 

 
Commissioners Present: Robert Richards - Chair, Ann Finley - Vice Chair, Sam Lucci - clerk, 
Linda Sienkiewicz, Mick Richards 
Commissioners Absent:   
Others Present: Phil Adams - Zoning Administrator, Jennifer Jackson - recording secretary, 
Eric Hier - NorthLand Real Estate broker 
 
Handouts:  
Town of Fair Haven Zoning Districts 
Letter From Eric Hier 
Fair Haven Town Plan - Land Use 
Notice of Petition for Section 248 Certificate of Public Good 
State of Vermont Public Utility Commission 
 
Agenda 

1.​ Call to Order:   The meeting was called to order at 7:32 pm by Chair Richards.   
Chairman Richards welcomed Mick Richards to the Planning Commission.  He was appointed 
by the Selectboard on April 28th to be on the Planning Commission 
 

2.​ Review of Minutes of Previous Meeting: ​  
a.​ Approval of Minutes: Regular meeting -  April 15, 2026 

Mr. Lucci, at 7:33pm motioned to accept the minutes of April 15th with corrections.  
The motion was seconded by Mrs. Finley.  Discussion included the following changes:  

-​ Change on the first page the last sentence stating “ill” to “will”. 
All were in favor and the motion passed. 

 
3.​ New Business:  

a.​ Vermont Structural Slate Company, Inc. requests Commission consideration of 
changing the Zoning District from Industrial to Mixed River for the three parcels 
Tax Map numbers 24-52-49, 24-52-50, and 24-52-51, totaling 2.29 acres, that are 
located of the South Side of 3 Prospect Street. 

b.​ Discussion of the latest developments of Vermont Act 181 
Community Investment Program Downtown Designation: Step Three Center Application: 
https://outside.vermont.gov/agency/ACCD/ACCD_Web_Docs/CD/CPR/State-Designation-Program
s/CPR-DT-Downtown-Designation-Step-Three-Guidelines-FINAL.pdf . 

 
Chairman Richards invited ZA Adams to explain the application.  ZA Adams stated that 

Mr Hier discussed with him the possibility of changing the zoning of the property location, they 
also discussed taking the property to the Zoning Board of Adjustment for a variance .  The 
reasons they gave were to allow for more housing within the area; the zoning of Industrial has 
more restrictions than Mixed River.   

1 

https://outside.vermont.gov/agency/ACCD/ACCD_Web_Docs/CD/CPR/State-Designation-Programs/CPR-DT-Downtown-Designation-Step-Three-Guidelines-FINAL.pdf
https://outside.vermont.gov/agency/ACCD/ACCD_Web_Docs/CD/CPR/State-Designation-Programs/CPR-DT-Downtown-Designation-Step-Three-Guidelines-FINAL.pdf
https://outside.vermont.gov/agency/ACCD/ACCD_Web_Docs/CD/CPR/State-Designation-Programs/CPR-DT-Downtown-Designation-Step-Three-Guidelines-FINAL.pdf


 

​ Mr. Hier showed a map of the zoning within the area in consideration (see below - Town 
of Fair Haven Zoning Districts).  Mr. Heir pointed out in the Fair Haven Town Plan - Land Use 
the last sentence in Mixed River descriptions; “Mixed-use structures are encouraged to provide 
for both small-scale commercial and upper-story dwelling units.” His belief that this would 
minimize conflict and create a more harmonious area.  If the area was left as industrial it would 
create unwanted noises and traffic concerns with the main intersection.   
​ ZA Adams pointed out the changes of the land across the street.  Mr. Hier gave a history 
of the land use across the street and why it was used as it was used; the mill was controlled by 
the River.   
​ Mr. Lucci asked about the plots of land included in the request.  Mr. Hier went over the 
parcel numbers and the sub-division of land rules.  Mr. Lucci asked about the Northern side 
already being mixed river and the southern side being commercial.  Chair Richards asked if any 
modification to the zoning would affect the Dam?  His curiosity stemmed from the desire to 
leave the option for water power open in the future.  Mr. Adams stated there should be no effect.   
​ Mr. Hier stated that buyers have asked for residential rather than industrial in that area.  
They are interested in more commercial uses.  He believes that nothing industrial really fits in 
that space any more.  He stated he is on the State of Vermont Rail Bureau and that materials 
don't really move by rail anymore.   
​ Mr. Lucci asked about 14 and 9 Prospect Street uses.  ZA Adams described the uses up 
the street.  Chair Richards stated commercial in every other place, Mixed River allows for 
commercial use.  He then asked the procedure for the process of changing the zoning district.  
ZA Adams stated it would be the same as any other Zoning Change and would need to go 
through the public hearing process with both the Planning Commission and the Select Board.  
Chair Richards stated it might be worth a site visit, but he doesn’t see much opposition.  ZA 
Adams stated there are always concerns with “spot zoning”, however consideration is warranted 
because uses have changed. 
​ Chair Richards called for other questions.  Mr. Lucci asked for parcel portion clarification.  
And asked if there are any potential hazards from previous industrial use to consider.  Chair 
Richards questioned whether or not the State would step in for Brown Fields.  Mr. Hier stated he 
works with “that guy” and will ask him.   
​ Mr. Hier stated he had discussed potential buildings, but doesn’t want to decide for a 
buyer.  Chair Richards stated it is an interesting property with potential and asked what the 
Commission thought.  Mrs. Sienkiewicz stated she is in favor of a site visit.  The Planning 
Commission agreed and asked that a site visit be added to the next agenda.  There was a 
discussion of timing for hearing and publication of warnings, but decided that could be better 
answered if the next item that needed to be discussed was discussed first.   
​ The PC thanked Mr. Hier and he left at 8:07pm.   
​ Mr. Lucci motioned to add a change of meeting dates to the agenda of today’s 
meeting.  The motion was seconded by Mrs. Finley.  All were in favor and the motion passed.   
​ Mrs. Finley stated she is requesting a change of meeting dates as she will be working 
the First Wednesday Food Truck Frenzie events for the summer and would not be able to make 
the meetings of the Planning Commission.  She requests that meetings be moved to the 2nd 
and 4th Wednesday’s instead.  Mrs. Sienkiewicz motioned that the Planning Commission 

2 



 

meetings be moved to the 2nd and 4th Wednesday’s starting after the May 20th meeting 
and holding through the October meetings.  Mrs. Finley seconded the motion.  All were in 
favor and the motion passed.   
​ VT Act 181: Chair Richards stated that today the government refined the last 2 sections; 
road rules and rural part, only in the House.  He sees no reason to move forward with the Step 3 
work until the Act is settled completely.  Mrs. Finley stated she has reached out to partners and 
informed them of what is happening.   
 

4.​ Other Business 
a.​ Public Comment: None ​  
b.​ Review of Mail:  

i.​ Letter from Laura Parkes, Project Manager; Airport RD1 Solar Vt Notice 
of Petition for Section 248 Certificate of Public Good - see below . 

ii.​ Notice of Hearing State of Vermont Public Utility Commission Scheduling 
Conference  - see below 

c.​ Other:  
​ ZA Adams asked for clarification of dates for creation of agendas and notices.  He also is 
requesting someone contact the Regional Planning Commission for a clean copy of the new 
approved Town Zoning Regs.  He’d like to put them up on the town website.   
​ ZA Adams also stated he internally approved a sign for Edward Jones business after 
speaking with Chair Richards.  The only change in the sign was wording: all other aspects were 
staying the same.   
​ Chair Richards asked about the bowling alley church changes?  ZA Adams stated 
because of allowance in zoning they are ok.   
​ Mr. Lucci let the PC know about an update on H.941 in the government that possibly will 
nullify a town chick zoning abilities.   

​
 

5.​ Adjournment:  
Mrs. Finley motioned to adjourn at 8:29 pm.  Mrs. Sienkiewicz seconded the motion.  

All were in favor and the meeting was adjourned. 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, ​ ​ ​ ​  
Jennifer Jackson, Minute-taker ​ ​ ​ ​  
 

***The Next Commission Meeting will be held on May 20, 2026 at 7:30 pm*** 
 
 

3 



 

Town of Fair Haven Zoning Districts

 

4 



 

Letter From Eric Hier

 

5 



 

Fair Haven Town Plan - Land Use

6 



 

7 



 

 

8 



 

Notice of Petition for Section 248 Certificate of Public Good

 

 

9 



 

State of Vermont Public Utility Commission 

 

10 


	Town of Fair Haven Zoning Districts 
	Letter From Eric Hier 
	Fair Haven Town Plan - Land Use 
	Notice of Petition for Section 248 Certificate of Public Good 
	State of Vermont Public Utility Commission 

